

[REDACTED]
23 January 1984

Mr J.P. Ramsay
[REDACTED]

Dear Mr Ramsay

I am writing to acknowledge the safe arrival in the Library of the parcel of manuscripts which you despatched on 3 January. Your letter of 3 January has also been received.

I have examined the notes and drafts compiled by S.W. Jackson and note that they comprise mainly drafts for articles which were later published in learned journals or newspapers between 1910 and 1920. The Library is able to offer you \$ [REDACTED] for this small collection of manuscripts. Would you let me know whether this offer is acceptable to you. I should, however, warn you that it may not be possible for payment to be made to you until after 30 June, due to heavy commitments already entered into. I hope that such a delay would not unduly inconvenience you. I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Acting Principal Librarian
Australian Reference

[REDACTED]: [REDACTED]